
From: Singh, Sumeet
Sent: 11/8/2013 12:09:00 AM

sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)To:
Yura, Jane (/Q=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKYl)jReda

Doll, Laura
Cc:

Redacted
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Bcc:
Subject: Line 147 Follow-up Items (Internal Corrosion Verification)

Sunil,

Per your request, below is an update regarding the internal corrosion verification associated 
with L-147.

1. Drip @ MP 0.52 - Updated ATS Report

Attached is the updated ATS report.

2. Integrity Management Internal Corrosion Threat Assessment

Please refer to the attachment.

3. Drip @ MP 0.77 (referenced as MP 0.72 in the excavation notification provided to you
yesterday)

Below is the tentative schedule associated with performing NDE inspection associated with 
this location.
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Friday 11/8 - Underground Construction Co. will start excavation

Saturday 11/9 - Continue Excavation

Sunday 11/10 - Complete Excavation, Remove Coating

Monday 11/11-No work to be performed

Tuesday 11/12 -ATS to start inspection

Wednesday 11/13 - ATS to complete inspection

Thursday 11/14 - Begin restoration pending results of inspection

We will provide you with at least the preliminary results by Tuesday, 11/12, if available.

Please review each of the aforementioned items and let me know if you have any questions, 
require additional information or would like to discuss further.

Thank you.

Sumeet
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